Commonwealth Edison Company
- LaSalie Generating Mation

20601 North 2ist Road

Marscilles, ILOGL3 419757

Tel 815 AS7670)

January 23, 1996
United States Nuclear Regulatory Comunission

Atiention. Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

The cancellation of Licensee Event Report #95-001-0U, Docket #050-373 is being
submitted to your office in accordance with 10 CFR 50.73 (s) (2) (i) (B).

Upon further review of this licensee event report, it has been determined that LaSalle
County Station was not in a condition prohibited by Technical Specification 3 4.3.2.
Technical Specification 3.4.3.2.d. states, “With one or more high/low pressure interface
valve leakage pressure monitors inoperable, restore the inoperable monitor(s) to
OPERABLE status within 7 days or verify the pressure to be less than the alarm setpoint
at least once per 12 hours by local indication”. Since local verification was accomplished
on a shiftly (8 hour) basis by the Unit | Equipment Attendant, LaSalle was in full
compliance with Tech Spec 3.4.3.2,

Our lack of thoroughness during the initial review of this event caused us to
inappropriately classify this event as reportable under 10 CFR 50.73. LaSalle Station
has implemented a more rigorous init:al screening and technical review process.
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Station Manager
LaSalle County Station

Enclosure
cc:  H. J Miller, NRC Region III Administrator
H. J. Simons, Acting NRC Senior Resident Inspector
IDNS Resident Inspector
F. Niziolek, IDNS Senior Reactor Analyst
INPO- Records Center
D. L. Farrar, Nuclear Regulatory Services Manager
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